

Greenfield Fire Department P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047 Meeting Minutes March 1, 2021 18:30 pm

P	Е	Α		Member	Р	Е	Α		Member	Р	Е	Α		Member
Χ			1	Chaz Babb, Capt.	Х			11	Mike Hoiriis, Lieut.				21	
X			2	Doug Batty, Capt.	Х			13	Laura Kostenblatt				22	
X			3	Diane Boilard, DEMD	Х			14	Jeff LaCourse, Dep.				23	
Χ			4	Michael Borden, Capt.			Х	14	Moto Maguire				24	
Χ			5	Tod Bryer	Х			16	Dave Martin, EMD				25	
Χ			6	Karen Day, DEMD	Х			17	Scott Martin				26	
	Χ		7	Denis Filipetti	Х			18	Rick McQuade, Chief				27	
		Χ	8	Louise Gryval H.R.		X		19	Eric Sheldon				28	
	Χ		9	David Hall, Chief	Χ			19	David Simmons, Capt.				29	
X			10	Eugene Hennessey, FW	Х			20	Rob Wachenfeld				30	

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 18:38

- ATTENDANCE: See above
- **NEW APPLICANTS:** None
- APPARATUS REPORTS: Items mentioned need attention
- 13 Rescue 1: In service Needs tire checked
- 13 Rescue 2: In service
- 13 Engine 3: In service (some changes to the Legacy bag ck with Lieut. Hoiriis for changes)
- 13 Tanker 1: In service
- 13 Ladder 1: In service hydraulic leak, light needed
- 13 Brush 1: In service still needs siren, windows & door handles to be fixed, needs heater
- 13 Boat 1: In service winterized
- 13 Boat 2: In service winterized
- Moto will be coming in this month to take care of the truck issues.
- Capt. Batty had to leave early but Deputy LaCourse reported the the Zoll pulsox isn't working. Capt. Batty will look at it. EMD Martin reported needing more Zoll leads. Capt. Simmons asked for a training matrix. Also, consult with Moto to see what it would cost to get an auto eject for the power supply. Lieut. Hoiriis said that the brush truck needs gas. Chief McQuade said he's like to go through a truck check toward the end of the month.
- TRAINING:
- **1 Mar 9th EMS Training** 18:30 CPR Refresher in person
- **3 Mar 16th Fire Training** TBA
- **GRANT STATUS:** No report due to Capt. Batty having to leave.
- **FORESTRY:** Fire Warden Gene Hennessey said that there are webinars now for warden spring training. Contact Gene for options. He is planning a training for this summer.
- OLD BUSINESS:



Greenfield Fire Department P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047 Meeting Minutes March 1, 2021 18:30 pm

- The Mass Casualty drill is still on hold.
- Chief McQuade is still having to spend a lot of time helping the DPW.
- Air compressor stand is still in the works and will get done as soon as the snow stops.
- If everyone has had their shots, we can start having in person meetings again. The consensus was May 1st.

• NEW BUSINESS:

- Send your sizes along to Deputy LaCourse if you want a t-shirt.
- Lieut. Hoiriis asked if someone would like an extra shirt, can we buy one?
- Wilton Ambulance: The town will be staying with Wilton Ambulance for another year. Capt. Borden will be our representative on the AAC from the Selectboard. The Fire Chiefs are being brought back into it too.
- Members asked Rob how the EMT class is going. He said good. They are meeting at the Milford Ambulance building.
- Laura Kostenblatt offered her expertise in getting your cell phone set up with the EMT Basic 800 questions refresher.
- The Explorers program will try to start up again on Zoom tomorrow -3/2 at 18:30. We have 5 youths now.
- Capt. Simmons said the official run total for February is 12. 10 in the daytime and 2 at night. There were 7 fire, 7 ems, 2 motorvehicle, and 5 malicious pulls.
- Chief McQuade said he's like to get the gear orders done before it is too late. Covid screwed it up last year because the town had to cut back due to the fear of people not being able to pay their taxes. The order this year will have to be approved by the Selectboard.
- The Chief said that we need to pay attention to the waterholes in town so that we keep them open.
- Capt. Simmons asked if we can still use CMRC for water. Capt. Borden said yes.
- Chief McQuade would like to do some walk throughs in our town buildings. We need to start collecting info that GFD could use in case of a fire. We might do this Thursday evenings before wood starts.
- DEMD Boilard asked if the Chief would look at the Knox box at the library. It's in an awkward place. The Chief said he would look at it.
- There will be a blood drive on March 29th from 12-5 by appointment only. Call 800-733-2767 or go to redcrossblood.org. There will be another drive in May as well.
- Capt. Simmons sad we had a great turn-out for the ice rescue training. He said that C3 did a great job.
- **DINNER NEXT MONTH:** No meeting dinners until at least March.
- •
- NEXT MEETING: April 5st
- MEETING ADJOURNED: 19:18

Respectfully submitted, *Karen Day, DEMD*